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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Amar Vanijya Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 28" day of September, 2021 at
10.30 a.m at the registered office of the Company at 105, Southex Plaza - II, Leela
Ram Market, South Extn. - II, New Delhi -110049, to transact the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2021, including the Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021 and the statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Madhu Sudan Choudhary (DIN:
00246271), who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.
By Order of the Board
For Amar Vanijya Limited
?mmw Qs Shatug
Place: Delhi Punam Kumari Sharma

Date: 12t August 2021 Company Secretary



NOTES:
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The health of the Shareholders, staff and stakeholders of the Company is of
paramount importance to us. In view of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic the
Company shall implement following measures at the Annual General Meeting to
safeguard the health and safety of our attending shareholders, staffs and
stakeholders of the Company:

« Compulsory Body temperature checks will be conducted for every attending
shareholder of the Company, proxy or other attendee at the entrance of AGM
Venue. Any person with a body temperature of over 37.5 degree Celsius will
be denied entry into the AGM venue or be required to leave the AGM Venue.

» Each attendee would be provided with and wear a surgical face mask
throughout the AGM and inside the AGM Venue.

¢ The Company will maintain safe distance between seats,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

In order to be effective, the instrument appointing Proxies should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for
holding the meeting. A person can acts as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty
(50} members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent (10%) of the total share
capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total
share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not
act as a proxy for any other member. Proxies submitted by on behalf of a limited
Companies, societies, etc, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/
authority as applicabie,

Members are requested to notify the Registrar of Company, M/s Skyline Financial
Services Pvt. Ltd. at D-153A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l, Delhi- 110020, Ph-011-
40450193-97 and 26812682-83, any change in their address.

The Register of Members and Share transfer Registers of the Company shall remain
closed from Wednesday, 22 September, 2021 to Tuesday, 28 September, 2021 (both
days inclusive).

Members desiring any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready at the meeting.

Information under regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as required under Secretarial Standard 2 on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to




Diirectors proposed to be appointed |/ re-appointed under item no. 2 of the Notice is
annexed hereto.

8. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the copies of Annual Reporls and
attendance slip to the meeting.

9. As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, securities of listed Companies can be transferred only in
dematerialised form w.ef. 1¢ April 2019, except in case of request received for
transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks
associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings
to dematerialised form.

10. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the
Annual General Meeting (AGM] are requested to send certified copy of Board
Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
AGM pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. Voting through electronic means and procedure thereof:

1. In compliance with provisions of Section 108-of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as
amended and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Company is pleased to provide ils members,
facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
30 Annual general Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-voling services.

The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voting”) will be provided by
National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL).

2. The Facility for voting through ballot/polling paper shall be made available at the
AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not casted their vote by
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot/ polling paper.

3. The notice of 3(* Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of evoting process along with printed
Attendance slip and proxy form is being dispatched to all the Members, The e-voting
particulars are provided at the Bottom of Attendance slip for the 30" Annual General
Meeting (AGM).

4. The remote e-voting period commences on 25.09.2021 from 9.00 A.M and ends on
27.09.2021 till 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by the NSDL
for voting thereafter. During this period members of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday




21# September, 2021, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 214 September, 2021.

once the vote on the resolutions is casted by the member, the member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

. The procedure and manner for remote e-voting are as under:
dolvotee ing NSDL e-Voting s 2

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voling system consists of “Two Steps”
which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number
and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given

below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual I, Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDI.
Shareholders Viz. htips:/ /eservices.nsd].com either on a Personal Computer
holding securities or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
in demat mode “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
with NSDL.

under “1DeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under
Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider ie.
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at hitps://eservices.nsdlcom. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
eservices.nsdl. reWeb/ IdeasDi 3

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/




either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under “Shareholder/ Member' section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D {i.e.
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password /OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen, After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

. Shareholders/ Members can alse download NSDL Maobile App

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

HNSDL Mobile App is cvolloble on

‘ AppStore 3 Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with CDSL

. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can

login through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
hittps:/ / web.edslindia.com/myeasi/ home/login or
www ¢dslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/ Easiest the user will be also able
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast
your vote,

. If the user is not registered for Easi/ Easiest, option to register

is available at

tion/ EasiRegistr

hion

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link
in wwwcdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be provided links for the respective




ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demal account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting
option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider ie. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Logim type

' Helpdesk details |

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 2244 30

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

CDsL

helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com or contact at (22
| 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for Physical Shareholders and Shareholders other than
| Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

to Log-in SDL e-Voting website?

I Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www evoting.nsdi.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member” section.




3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your
Password /OTF and a Verification Code as shown on the screen,

Altnmfmely if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
it ices. with your existing 1DEAS login. Once you log-in 1o NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Slep 2 i.e. Cast your vole electromically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User 1D is:
(NSDL or CDSL} or Physical

a) For Members who hold sharesin | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*
and Client ID is 12°**** then your user
1D is IN3QQ#*#] 2w,

b) For Members who hold sharesin | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL.
e = For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

124wt then your user 1D is
lz‘ﬂ*mﬂ!—.ﬂ:ﬂ

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company.

For example, if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user [D is
101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual sharcholders are given
below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password” which was communicated to you by the
Company. Once you refrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the
‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password"?

(i)  If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e,, a .pdf file. Open the
-pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8-digit client ID
for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your
‘User ID' and your "initial password'.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned




below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have
forgotien your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL} option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www evoting nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdlcoin mentioning your demat account
number/ folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by
selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button,

9. After you click on the "Login” buttan, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How ur vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? i

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote
e-Voting period. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify /modify
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and
also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

send scanned copy (PDE/]PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
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letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory{ies) who |

are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to meenachowdhary@ymail.com |
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. '

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In |
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Detai word?” or

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
. Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no: 1800-222.990 or send a

request at evotingBnsd] co.in.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the

depositories/ company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail
ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN {self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by

email to (amar.vanijva@rediffmail.com).

2 In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, 'AN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (amar.vanijya@rediffmail.com}. If you are an Individual
shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login

method explained at step 1 (A) ie. Login method for e-Voting for Individual
sh ing securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account mamntained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

12 You can also update your mobile number, e-mail id in the user profile detail of the
folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

13. The voting right of a member shall be in proportion to their share of paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on cut-off date of 21.09.2021.

14. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date ie,




21092021 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
amar.variijya@rediffmail.com or evofingnsdco.in or infoliskylinerta.com.

15. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote
through e-voting but shall not be aflowed to vote again at the AGM.

16. A person whose name is recorded in the register of member or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through
ballot/ polling paper.

17, Ms. Meena Chowdhary, (C.P. No. 16829) Practicing Company Secretary has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process as well as voting

through polling/ ballot papers in a fair and transparent manner.

18.  The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of
ballot/ polling paper for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

19.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first
count the votes casted at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes casted through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and shall make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and such report
shall then be sent to the Chairman or a person authorized by him within 48 hours
from the conclusion of AGM who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

20.  The results declared along with the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the
Company’s website www.amarvaniyacom and on the website of NSDL
www evating nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately
torwarded to the Stock Exchange where Company's shares are listed.

By Order of the Board
For Amar Vanijya Limited

| gt 'CUJMF.?F Shasuwg.

Punam Kumari Sharma
Company Secretary

Place: Delhi
Date: 12 August 2021
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Brief Resume of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the 30% Annual General
Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Name of the Director Mr. Madhu Sudan Choudhary
Date of Birth 20, 03.1961
Date of Appointment 30.03.2007
Qualification B.com, Chartered Accountant.
34 years' experience in the field of Accounts,
Expertise in specific Audit & Finance.
| Directorship held in other Listed | None
| Companies,

Membership of Committees of other | None
Listed Companies.

Relationship between Directors inter-se | None

By Order of the Board
For Amar Vanijya Limited

?mﬂul [ Shasuss -

Punam Kumari Sharma
Place: Delhi Company Secretary

Date: 120 August, 2021

1



Route Map to the venue of 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on
Tuesday the 28 day of September, 2021.

Venue: 105, Southex Plaza-II, Leela Ram Market, South Extn-11, New Delhi- 110049,

LT TR IR AT AR BE E R L L Ee Ry ] TR, HE
‘ - B A BanCATM
£

1 e B Mg

Supermarket = s Girls Hostel
JK Phote Studo ®  Numencat Analitics x
tslrmerts Pat nddiar Institute

of Chirese and Korean

= Aanarwal Sweets Centra
. Aggarwal Sweets Centre

i, &
‘}T South Extension Plaza 2
Aanad Store
o
Shatenm Apartments i
Shatenar Apadment Newupl F
8 Vasls
bl ny 2

[epartmantal Store H
CIC Bank ATM

12



AMAR VANIJYA LIMITED
CIN : L74900DL1985PLC0O20118

105, SOUTHEX PLAZA - 11,

LEELA RAM MARKET,

SOUTH EXTN - 11

NEW DELHI - 110 049

Tel: (011) 41042727

Email - amar.vanijya@rediffmail.com
Website: www.amarvanijya.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,

Yours Directors have pleasure in presenting 30® Annual Report on the Business
operation of the Company and the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended

31 March, 2021.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review alongwith

previous year's figures are given hereunder:

Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Revenue from operation 36.34 .77
Other Income 1.97 R 16.36
Profit Before Interest and 1187 (145.24)
Depreciation
Less: Depreciation and amortisation 2094 -
Profit before Exceptional Items and (9.07) | (145.24)
Tax
Less/ (Add): Exceptional items . t .

| Profit before tax (9.07) (145.24)
Less: Tax expenses - -
Profit for the Year (9.07) | (145.24)
Add: Balance as per last financial 18.82 164.07
statements
Profit available for appropriations 9.75 18.82
Appmprlatlunk;_
Less: Transfer I:‘E':statumr},r Reserve
Less NBFC provision
Total - , :
Balance carried forward to Balance 9.75 i 18.82 5

| Sheet U




STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The Profit & Loss Account of the Company shows a net loss of Rs. 9.07,563/-
(Previous year net loss of Rs. 1,45,24,333/-) after charging depreciation of Rs.
8,547/- (Previous Year Rs. Nil). The Company is concentrating at the better
opportunities in the financial and capital market to enhance the profitability of the
Company.

SUBSIDIARY. ASSOCIATES COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES

As on 31¢ March, 2021, Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate
Company or Joint Ventures.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not propose any dividend for the period 31* March, 2021 as
there was loss in the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserve due to loss occurred
during the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There was no change in the nature of business during the financial year ended
31st March, 2021,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provision of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Madhu Sudan Choudhary (DIN - 00246271), Director of the Company, will retire
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offered
himself for re-appointment.

Mrs. Pratibha Devi Beriwala (DIN: 08927546) has appointed as a non-executive
Independent Director of the Company w.ef 11* November, 2020 for a period of
five years. Her appointment was also approved by the members of the Company in
the 29t Annual General meeting of the Company held on 23.12.2020.

Ms. Surbhi Choudhary, Director (DIN: 06557104) of the Company has resigned
from the directorship w.e.f 11* November, 2021.

None of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed/re-
appointed as director, as specified in section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.



There is no further changes in the constitution of the Board Members during the
year under review.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director
of the Company under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the
Independent Directors of the Company meet with the criteria of their
Independence laid down in Section 149(6).

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company
possess requisite qualifications, experience and expertise in the field of Accounts,
Finance, Business, Audit and Law and that they hold highest standard of integrity.
The Independent Directors of the Company have undertaken requisite steps
towards the inclusion of their names in the data bank of the Independent
Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of
section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Appointment & qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

BOARD EVALUATION

During the year under review the Board formulated and adopted a Board
Evaluation framework for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole,
Committee, and Individual Directors of the Board.

Pursuant to the said evaluation framework, the Board evaluated the performance
of Board, its committee and individual directors for the financial year 2020-2021.

The Board was of the view that the performance of the Board as a whole was
adequate and fulfilled the parameters stipulated in the evaluation framework in
its pro-growth activity and facing challenging operational, climatic and economic
adversities during the year. The Board also ensured that the Committee
functioned adequately and independently in terms of the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 (LODR). Further the individual Directors fulfilled
their applicable responsibilities and duties laid down by the SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 and at the same time contributed
with their valuable knowledge, experience and expertise to grab the opportunity
and counter the adverse challenges faced by the Company during the year.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met 6 times during the financial year 2020-2021. The
Board of Directors of the Company had met not exceeding with a maximum time



gap of one hundred and twenty days as per Section 173 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The meetings were held on:

04.06.2020
22.07.2020
14.09.2020
07.10.2020
11.11.2020
10.02.2021

BN e B I b

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

In terms of requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Independent Directors had a separate meeting on 15.03.2021 without the
attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of management. All the
Independent Directors were present at the said meeting.

The activities prescribed in paragraph VII of Schedule IV to the Act were carried
out at the said meeting.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are furnished in the Notes to the Financial Statements for
the year ended 31% March, 2021.

A Related Party Policy has been devised by the Board of Directors for determining
the materiality of transactions with related parties and dealing with them. The
Audit Committee reviews all related party transaction quarterly.

Furthers the members may note that the Company has not entered into the
following kinds of related pert transactions:

- Contracts/arrangements/transactions which are not at arm's length
basis. Any Material contracts/arrangements/transactions,

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No materrial changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company
between 31* March, 2021 and the date of Boards’ Report has taken place.



ENERGY CONSERVATION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND QUTGO ETC,

Your Directors are of the opinion that particulars with respect to conservation of
Energy and Technology absorption as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not relevant in
view of the nature of business activities of the company and hence are not

required to be given. There has been no foreign exchange earnings or outgo
during the year under review,

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy to provide vigil mechanism

for employees and directors of the Company to report their genuine concerns. The
Audit

Committee is overseeing the vigil mechanism through the Committee. The
provision of this policy are in line with the provisions of section 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal control procedures, which are well
supplemented by surveillance of Internal Auditors.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

Your company is listed with 'The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited’
and has paid listing fees for the financial year 2021-2022.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of Audit Committee as on date are listed below:

Mr, Navin Nayar - Non -Executive independent Director - Chairman
Ms. Pramod Kumar Mundra - Non -Executive Independent Director - Member
Mr. Madhu Sudan Choudhary - Non - Executive Director - Member

There have been no instances where the Board has not accepted the
recommendations of the Audit Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In pursuance of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the Company.



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a policy on remuneration of Directors and Senior
Management Employees. The policy is approved by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board.

Non-Executive Directors :

A Non-Executive Director shall be entitled to sitting fees for participation of the
Board or Committee of the Board attended by him as such sum as may be
approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies Managerial Remuneration Rule, 2014.

Executive Directors ;

The Company shall pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and
allowances (fixed component) and commission (variable component) to Managing
and Whole-time Directors. Salary shall be paid within the range approved by the
Shareholder’s and as per section 197 read with schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013.

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profit or its profit are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Managing and Whole-time Director in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it
is not able to comply with such provisions, then with the previous approval of the
Central Government.

Increments to the Managing and Whole Time Director(s) should be within the
slabs approved by the Shareholders and as per the Agreement with the Company.

Other Key Managerial Personnel exciuding Executive Directors :

The KMP, Senior Management Personnel and other employees of the Company
shall be paid monthly remuneration as per the Company’s HR policies and/or as
may be approved by the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of
perquisites including employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical
expenses, etc. shall be as per Company’s HR policies.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with
respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended
31st March, 2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;



b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were responsible and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for
that period;

c} That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended
31st March, 2021, on ‘a going concern’ basis.

¢) That the Directors in case of a Listed Company, had laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
annual return in MGT 9 is annexed as Annexure [,

AUDITORS

In the Annual General Meeting held on 25th September, 2019, M/s. B. Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 306098E) have been appointed as

Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years upto the conclusion of
33 AGM of the Company.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors alongwith notes to Schedules is
enclosed to this report. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer

COST AUDIT

As per directives of the Central Government and in pursuance to the provisions of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under, the
Company is not required to carry out an audit of cost accounts.



SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, your Company appointed Ms. Meena Chowdhary, Practicing Company
Secretary as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company in the Board Meeting held on
22.07.2020 to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial
year 2020-2021.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 does not contain
any adverse remark, qualification or reservation. The report of the Secretarial
Auditors is enclosed as Annexure II to this report.

DEPOSIT COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

Your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from public in
terms of Section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR

Details of Ratio of Remuneration to each Director to the median employee's
remuneration is annexed as Annexure IIL

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There was no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

RISK & MITIGATING STEPS

The Company has identified various risks faced by the Company from different
areas. As required under section 134(3)(n), the Board has adopted a risk
management policy whereby a proper framework is set up. Appropriate
structures are present so that risks are inherently monitored and controlled. A
combination of policies and procedures attempts to counter risk as and when they
evolve.

The Board is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its
effectiveness. The major risks are identified by the businesses and systematically
addressed through mitigating action on a continuing basis.



EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

During the year under review, the welfare and well-being of the workers are
monitored closely. Harmonious relations with its employees is being maintained.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT;

The Company has formed internal Complaint Committee and adopted policy on
prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace in accordance with the
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and
redressal) Act,2013.

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2021, the Company has not received
any complaint pertaining to sexual harassment.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance
extended by the Banks, Government Authorities, Dealers, Customers and
Shareholders and to all others who continue to give their valued assistance to the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

“or AMAR YANLIYA LisiiTeay  vor AMAR YANLIYA LIMITED
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Madhusudan Choudhary Navin Nayar
Director Director
Din: 00246271 Din: 00136057

Registered Office:
105, Southex Plaza-ll, Leela
Ram Market, South Extn-ll

New Delhi- 110049

Dated: 29.06.2021



Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Annexure-|

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies [Management and Administration]} Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:-L74900DL19%985PLCO20118
ii) Registration Date: 12.02.1985

iii)Name of the Company: Amar Vanijya Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company

v ) Address of the Registered office and contact details:

Add: 105, Southex Plaza-11, Leela Ram Market, South Extn-I1,

New Delhi - 110049
Telephone with STD- {011) 41042727

Email Address - amar.vanijya@rediffmail.com

vi) Whether listed company:

Yes

v i i) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if

any: Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd,

Add: D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - I, New Delhi -
110 020

Telephone with STD - (0 11) - 40450193-97, 26812682-83

Email Address - info@skylinerta.com

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of
the company shall be stated;-

51. No. Name and NIC Code of I to total
Description  of the Product/ turnover of the
main products / service company
services

1 Loan & Investments 64990 100%




HL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

NAME AND CIN HOLDING/ | %of | Applicable
5 ADDRESS OF THE | SUBSIDIARY | shares | Section
| NO i
| COMPANY JASSOCIATE | held
1. NIL
|

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of shares held at the beginning of | No. of shares at the end of the year %
shareholders | the year i _ chang
Dema | Physical | Total %of | Dema : Physical | Total %of |e
t Total [t | { Total | durin

| Share | Share | gthe
is s year

A. Promoters |

{1) Indian |

{a) Individual / | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

HUF

(b] Central 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

(zovE

(c)State Govt. | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000|000 | 000 0.00 000 | 0.00

(d) Bodies 000 | 0.00 0.00 L1000 | 000 | 000 0.00 000 | 0.00

Corp. |

(e]FI/Banks | 000 | 000 0.00 000 000 |0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00

() Any Other | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 1000 000 0.00 (000 000

Sub Total 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 | 0.00 000 [ 000 000

(AN(1): |

(£) Foreign i !

(a) NRIs- 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 {000 0.00 000 | 0.00

Individuals |

(b) Other- 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 0.00 000 | 0.00

Individuals

(¢} Bodies Corp. | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 000 000 | 000 0.00 000 | 000

(d) Banks/FI | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 {000 000|000 0.00 0.00 | 000

(e) Any Other | 0.00 | 0.00 L 0.00 000 000 {000 0.00 0.00 | 000 |

Sub Total 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

(ANZ): ; |

Total 000 | 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Shareholding ’ ,

of Prom & !

Prom Gr.

(A)=(A)(1)+(A | |

)(2) |

B. Public | '

Shareholding | |




{1} Institutions

(3) Mutual
Funds

(00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 | 000

0.00

0.00

[ 0.00

(b) F1/Banks

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 | 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(c) Central
Govt.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 | 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

[d) State Govt.

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(e} Venture
Capital Fund

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 | 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

(f] Insurance
Companies

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 | 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

(g] FlI

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

(h] Foreign
Venture Capital

Investors

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

i 0,00

[i} Others

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

| 0.00

Sub Total
(B)1):

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

{2) Non-
Institutions

(a) Bodies
Corporate i

{1} Indian

.00

1072520

1072520

53.84

1072520

1072520

53.84

0.00

{2) Overseas |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(b} Individual

(1) Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1Lac

0.00

191360

191360

9.61

191360

191360

9.61

0.00

(2) Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal share |
capital in excess |
of Rs.1 Lac. i

i

0.00

728120

728120

36.55

0.00 | 728120

728120

36.55

0.00

(c) athers E,

(1) Trusts |

0.00

0.00

.00

| 000

000 | 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(2} Non
Resident
Indians

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ooo | 000

(.00

0,00

0.00

{3} Clearing
Members

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 | 000

i

0.00

000

000

(4) HUF

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0og 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

Sub Total
(B)(2):

0.00

1992000

1992000

100

0.00 | 1992000

1992000

100

0.00

Total Public
Shareholdings
(b)=(B)(1)+(B
)(2)

0.00

1992000

1992000

100

4
0.00 | 1992000

1992000

100

0.00

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDR & ADR

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00 | 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

GRAND TOTAL
{A+B+C)

0.00

1992000

1992000

100

0.00 | 1992000

1992000

100

0.00




(ii)Shareholding of Promoters

;| Sharehold | Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of
Z| er'sName beginning of the year the year
No. |%of |%ofShares |No. [9%of | %of %
of total Pledged / i total Shares change
Shares | Sharesof | encumbere | o | Sharesof| Pledged/ | in share
the d to total the encumber | holding
company s company | ed tototal | guring
the
shares
year
NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

There has been no change in the shareholdings of Promoter group of the Company

during the year.

(iv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

(HUF)

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
sL Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding
For Each of the Top 10| No.of | %oftotal | No. of m
Shareholders shares | shares of | shares shivas
the Co. of the
Co.
1. | Hans Raj Gupta & B
Sons(HUF)
At the beginning of the year 50,000 251
Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during No change
the year with reasons
At the End of the year (or on 50,000 251
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)
2. | Shyamlal Agarwal & Others




| At the beginning of the year

Sale(-) / Purchase(+] during
the year with reasons

At the End of the year ( or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

242

Shakuntala Devi

At the beginning of the year

45,450

230

Sale(-) / Purchase(+] during
the year with reasons

No Change

At the End of the year [ or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

45,850

H
|

| 230

Munni Devi Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

44,000

| 221

Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during
the year with reasons

No Change

At the End of the vear { or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

44,000

121

Bhola Ram Agarwal HUF

At the beginning of the year

40,500

203

Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during
the year with reasons

No Change




At the End of the year (oron |

the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

40,500

[203 |

Hansraj Gupta

At the beginning of the year

40,000

201

j Sale(] / Purchase(+) during
the year with reasons

No Change

At the End of the year ( or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

40,000

2n

Bhagat Ram Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

40,000

20

Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during
the year with reasons

No Change

At the End of the year ( or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

40,000

201

Pramod Kumar Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

40,000

201

Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during
the year with reasons

No Change

Atthe End of the year ( or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

40,000

201




., 1| Suman Kumari Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

40,000

2

the year with reasons

Sale(-) / Purchase(+) during

No Change

the date of separation, if

At the End of the vear [ or on

separated during the year}

40,600 2

10. | Murari Lal Gupta

At the beginning of the year

35,000

176

the year with reasons

Sale(-] / Purchase(+) during

No Change

the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

At the End of the year { or on

35,000 1.76

{(v] Sharehelding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the No. of %  of |No.of ' % of total
Directors and KMP shares total shares : shares of
shares | the Co.
of the

11. Mr. Navin Nayar -
Director

At the beginning of the
year




Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer [ bonusfsweat
equity etc):

No change during the year.

At the End of the year

Mr. Pramod Kumar
Mundra - Director

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/sweat
equity etc):

No change during the year.

At the End of the year

Mr. Madhu Sudan
Choudhary - Director

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/sweat

equity etc):

No change during the year.

At the End of the year

Ms. Surbhi Choudhary
Resigned on 11-11-
2020




At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase |
Decrease in
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/sweat
equity etc):

No Change during the year.

At the End of the year

Ms. Pratibha Devi
Beriwala- Appointed
as Director on 11-11-
2020.

At the beginning of the
year

| Date wise Increase /

; Decrease in

| Shareholding during

| the vear specifying the
reasons for increase |
decrease {e.g. allotment
[ transfer /
bonus/sweat equity
ete):

No Change during the year.

At the End of the year

Ms. Punam Kumari
Sharma - Company
Secretary and CFO

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase |
Decrease in
Shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment
/[ transfer /
bonus/sweat equity
etc):

No Change during the year.




At the End of the year

I7. Mr. Kallol Kundu -
CED

| At the beginning of the
year

| Date wise Increase /

' Decrease in

_j Shareholding during
the year specifying the
reasons for increase |
decrease [e.g. allotment
[ transfer /
bonus/sweat equity
etc):

No Change during the year.

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits N
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
2,40,00,000 2,40,00,000
i}Principal Amount
3,60,787 3,60,787 i
ii) Interest due but not paid |
iii) Interest accrued but not due : '
§ |
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,43,60,87 | 24360787 |
Change in Indebtedness during the |
financial year
Addition 1,76,61,014 _ 1,76,61,014
i
- Reduction
1,03,56,448 1,03,56,448 |
Net Change 73,04,566 | 7304566 |




Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
2,93,75,000 2,93,75,000
i)Principal Amount
2290353 2290353
ji) Interest due but not paid
i) In accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 3,16,65,353 3,16,65,353
VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sk Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
no. MD/WTD/
Manager
Gross salary

(a) Salaryas per provisions contained |
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, |

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

| Stock Option

s wi

Sweat Equity

Commission
as % of profit
others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

0% of Net Profit for all Executive Director and 5% of

et Profit to any one Managing or Whole Time Director,




B. Remuneration to other directors:

|
no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

No Other Director Draw
Remuneration.

1. Independent Directors

o Fee for attending board
committee meetings

* Commission

s Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive
Directors

¢ Fee for attending board
committee meetings

i +  Commission

j *  Others, please specify

Total (2) !

Total (B)=(1+2)

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

1% of Net Profits of the Company for all Nen-




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD

Sl | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration '

'Company Secretary CEO | Total
 &CFO
|

|
Ms Punam Kumari | Mr. Kallol
Sharma Kundu

Gross salary

{a) Salaryasper
provisions contained in 4,47 656/- 1,73,050/- 620,706, -
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Valeofperquisites u/s : : I
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

| {¢) Profitsin lieu of salary
; under section 17{3] Income-tax
{Act, 1961 |

2. | Stock Option . | =

3 Sweat Equity =

4, Commission

fias as % of profit
others, specify

5. Others, please specify - 5

| Total 4,47,656/- 1,73,050/- | 6,20,706/-




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT, COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Compounding

Type | Section of Brief Details of | Authority | Appeal
the - Description | Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ | made,if
| Companies | Punishment/ COURT] any
Act Compounding (give
fees imposed Details)

A. COMPANY !
Penalty NIL 1
Punishment NIL ! ]

NIL § |
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS |
Penalty INIL

T Punishment ML

ML

C OTHER OFFICERS IN DE FAULIT

Compounding

Penalty INIL
i ]
Punishment NIL |
| %
INIL ]
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AMEXULL~ 1]

MEENA CHOWDHARY 9/3 Nutan Para Road
Practicing company secretary Liluah,Howrah-711204
B.com({H),CS Coniact. No:B981219475

Email id:meenachowdhary@ymail.com
chowdharymeena7(@gmail.com

Farm No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
For The Financial Year Ended 31¥March, 2021
| Pursuant to Section 204(1) ol the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules,2014]
To,
The Members,
AMAR VANLIYA LIMITED
105, Southex Mlaza-11,
Leela Rom Market,
New Delhi-1 10049

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Amar Vanijya Limited having its registered office at
105, Southex Plaza-Il,Lecla Ram Market New Delhi-110049 (hereinafter called the “Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts! statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Bascd on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31# March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. 1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and refums filed and other records
maintained by Amar Vanijaya Limited(“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31 March,
2021 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direet Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not Applicable fo the Company during the Audit Period);
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company;

(a)The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments; {(Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of [nsider Trading) Regulations,
2015 and subsequent amendments;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (fssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable as the company has not issued any further share
capital during the Period under review);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities angd Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014 w.e.f. October 28,
2014 (Not Applicable to the Company as there was no reporting cvent during the
Audit Period);

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period as

there was no reporting event);
f) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients (Not
Applicable as the company is not registered as registrar fo any issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review ) ;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009(Not Applicable to the Company as there was no reporting event during the
Audit period);

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

(vi) Business/Industry related laws that are applicable to the Company:
NBFC,CIC FIU-IND,CERSAL The Reserve Bank of Indiz, 1934 and all applicable Laws,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Circulars, Notification, etc issuzd by the Reserve Bank of India
for NBFC .

| have also examined compliance with the applicable Regulation of the following;

(i} The Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & $S-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India.
(if) The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 2s amended from time to time and the listing

:grer:gem entered into by the Company with The metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
imited.
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I further report that,

I. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the
composition of Board of Directors during the Period under review.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Commiltee of the Board,
a5 the case may be.

| further report that based on review of Compliance mechanism established by the company and
on the basis of the records of Company there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that, 1o the best of my knowledge, during the audit period, there were no specific
events/ actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, puidelines, standards, etc. as referred to above,

CS MEENA CHOWDHARY
PROPRIETRESS
MEVBERSHIPNO. 41084
Place: Kolkata m"’ ?7 !
Date: 20/06/2021 -
: SRACT NG TOMPANYECRETARY
UDIN:AO4 1084C000824768 CP NO. 16829

This Report is 1o be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A’
Ta,
The Members,
AMAR VANIIYA LIMITED
105,5outhex Plaza-1l,
Leela Ram Market,
New Delhi-1 10049

My secretarial Audit Report of even date for the financial year 2020-2021 is to be read along
with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on fest basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. [ believe that
the process and practice, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and ather applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification
of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company,

CS MEENA CHOWDHARY
Place: Kolkata PROPRIETRESS

Date: 2910672021 MEMBERSHIP NO. 41

PRACT TARY



Annexure-111

' {i) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the company for
the financial year;

No Director draws remuneration.

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director,
| Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Key Managerial Personnel:
Punam Kumari Sharma,
Company Secretary & CF0: 7.57%
Mr, Kallol Kundu, CEQ : -8.41%
Other directors do not draws
remuneration.

| (iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of
. employees in the financial year;

BO.02%

(iv) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of
company,

04 employees as on 31.03.2021

{v) average percentile increase aiready made in the salaries
| of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
| financial year and its comparison with the percentile
| increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
| thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
- circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

|

Average Salary increase of non-
Managerial employees is : 16.22%

Average Salary Increase of
Managerial Employees: 147.25%

: (vi) affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
- remuneration policy of the company.

Remuneration paid during the year
ended March, 2021 is as per the
Remuneration Palicy of the
Company.
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B KUMAR & CO.
6A Clive Row, 2" Floor
Kolkata-700 001
e-mail bkctax@yahoo.co.in
Telephone No. 46031499
M. No. 9830011969

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
AMAR VANIJYA LTD,
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements g

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of AMAR VANIJYA LIMITED {‘the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss for
fhe year then ended, Cash flow Statement and 2 summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatary information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally sccepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and their LOSS and the cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on specified under Section 143{10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaterment
Our responsibility under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requireaments that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ofher ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our pr'éiessmnal Judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of current perod. These matiers were addressed in the context of aur
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
separate opinion on these matiers,




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The other information comprises
the information inciuded in the Management Discussion and Analysis. The Board's Report including
Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Informaticn, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report theneon,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the malters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act’) thal give a lrue and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in sccordance with the accounfing principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstalement, whether due fo fraud or
efror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the company's financial reparting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
materal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ [dentified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit pracedures responsive to those risks, and obiain audit evidence
that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not delecting a material
misstatement resufling from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtained an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design ‘aud
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Urlderswﬁonﬂaﬁ:-{i}nftlwﬂmrmiﬁmﬁ




also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluated the appropriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Concluded on the appropnateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence oblained, we conclude that malerial uncertzinty does not exisl . Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluated the overall presentation, struclure and contenl of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

We communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
financial statements have been kept o far as it appears from our examination of those books,

b) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant bocks of account maintained for purpose of preparation of
the financial stalements;

¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

d) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31st
March, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31st March, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

¢} Companies {Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 (the Order), issued by Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the company. The
Annexture-"A' contains the stalements of the matters specified In Paragraph-3 & 4 of the Order to the

extent applicable

1



f) Report on adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such conirols ws 143(3) of Companies Act, 2013, refer to our separale
Report in Annexure 'B'.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

I The financial statements has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position
of the Company.

ii. The Company has no long-tarm contracts including derivative contracts, hence no prmm i5
required under the applicable law or accounting standards.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by Company.

6A Clive Row, 2nd Floor,
Kolkata-700001
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

{Annexure to point ‘e’ of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report of
even date, we report as under)

i In respect of its fixed assets:

a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
detalls and situation of the fixed assels.

b)The fixed assets were physically vesified by the Management in accordance with a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of al the
fived assets at reasonable inlervals. According to the information and explanation given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verlfication between the Book records and
the physical Assets.

¢) The Company does not hold any immovable property.

il The Company does not have any inventory.

: Il The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties listed in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

IV.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guaraniees, and security.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Depesit) Rules, 2014 as amended,

VI]. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Ceniral
Government under sub-section (1) of Secfion 148 of the Act, in respect of the activiies camied
on by the company.

Vil. The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including income tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it

{a) According to information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in deposiling
undisputed statuiory dues including Income-Tax and other material stalutory dues. According
to the information and explanations given fo us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the
date on when they become payable.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, there are no dues of Income Tax and other material
statutory dues in arrear as al the end of ihe year.

Vill.  The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks,
governments or debenture holders during the year.




Xl

Xl

X,

AV,

XVl

6A Clive Row, 2™ Floor
Kolkata - 700001.

Date-

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans,

Based upen the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we repor that no fraud by the Company or on the company by is officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

Based upon the audit procedures performad and the informalion and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act:

ii'l our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the relaled parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audil procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanalions given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

The company is registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Amar Vanijya Ltd

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMAR VANLIYA LTD ("the
Company’} as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial slatements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the
prevention and detection of frauds and erors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit We conducied our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Intemnal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporfing (the *Guidance Note™ and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequale intemal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the inlemnal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of inlernal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whelther due to fraud or
errof,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporling is @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s interna! financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain fo the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statemieits in accordance with




generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with autharisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a matenial effect on the financial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to eror
or fraud may occur and not be detecled. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorale.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential companents of inlemal control stated in the Guidance Noke on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For B Kumar & Co.

BA Clive Row, 2™ Floor
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CORPORATE INFORMATION
Amar Vanijya Limited (“the Company™)} is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated
in India and its shares are listed with the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI),

India. The registered office of the company is situated at 105, Southex Plaza 11, South Extn-ll,
New Dethi - 110049,

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and is registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.The company is carrying on the business of Investment in Shares
& Securities and giving loans & advances.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors on 29™" June 2021,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements (Separate financial statements)have been prepared on accrual basis in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

For all periods up 1o and including the vear ended 31"March 2019, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014
{previous GAAP). Financial statements from the year ended 31"March 2020 the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The fmancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certam financial
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instraments).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR” or “¥").

2.2 Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions effect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial stalements and reporied
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies thal
require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed inNote 2.13. Accounting estimates
could change from period 1o period. Actual results may differ from (hose estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as manzgement becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.




1.3 Property, Plant and Equipment
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises of itspurchase price, any costs
directly attributable to its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the
company incurs when the item is acquired.Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised 45 a separate assef, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

On transition to Ind-AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1" April 2018 measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the written down value basis to
allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives.

The useful lives have been determined based on the lives as specified by Schedule 1] fo the
Companies Act, 2013, The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of
acquisition of the assef including the assets as on the date of transition. The asset” residual values
and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,

2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits maturing within twelve months from the date of balance Sheet, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.5 Financial Instruments
A Financial Instrumenis -Initial recognition and meayurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company’s statement of financial
position when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The
company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities a1 initial recognition.
All financial assets are recognised initiaily at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded &t fair value through profir or loss, transaction, costs thal are attrbutable to the
acquisition of the financial asset,




B.1. Financiol assers ~Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is as
follows:
a. Financial assets at fair valuz through profit or loss
Financial assets ar fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in
the near term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.

b. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest
and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated
irrecoverable amounts based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical
experience. Additionally, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous
groups and assessed for impairment collectively. Individual trade receivables are written off
when management deems them not to be collectible,

¢, Financial assets at fair value through OC
Al equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates. falling within the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI). The company makes an irmevocable election on an instrument
by instrument basis to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair value through OCI | then all
fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OC).

B.2. Financial agsets -Derecognition

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset,

Upon derecognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI, the associated
fair value changes of that equity instrument is transferred from OCI to Retained Eamnings.

C.1. Financiel liabilities —Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification which is as
follows:
a. Financial liabilities 2t fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include finaneial liabilities held for
trading, if any.

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (EIR). Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that'aréntegral part of the EIR. The EIR
amaortised is included in finance costs in the statement of pro




C.1. Finaneial liabilities —Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liskility is discharged or
Expires.

D Offserting financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reparted in the statement of
financial position, if and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to sette on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
seftle the liabilities simultaneously.

E. Fair value measurement
The company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants &t the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

= Inthe principal market for the assets or liability or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability,

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

The company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

1.6 Revenue Recognition

Fevenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is received.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes. duties or other charges
collected on behalf of the government/authorities.

The specific recognition criteria for the various types of the company’s activities are describid
below:

Tnterest neome

Interest income from loans, deposits, debtinstruments etc. is recognised using the effective
interest rate method. The effective interest rate is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected
cach flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension. call and similar options) but does not consider the expecied credit losses.

ther Income

Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where théreceipt of income is uncertain.




1.7 Employee benefits

Short Term employee benafiis

Liabilities for salaries and other employee benefits that are expected to be settled within twelve
months of rendering the service by the employees are classified as short term employee benefits.
Such short term employee benefits are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled,

Post emplayvment benefits

(a) Defined benefit plans
The liabilities recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit planis the value of
the defined benefit obligation related to gratuity at the end of the year.

The ligbilities in respect of defined benefit plan related to gratuity is calculated on accrual
basis at the end of every vear and net changes in the liability is included in employee benefit
expense in the starement of profit and loss.Liability for Gratuity is recognized on accrual
besis at every year end but the requisite present valuation. using actuarial valuation
techniques, of such amounts payable is not being done.

Payment related to defined benefit plan related to gratuity is included in employes benefit
expenses in the statement of profit & loss.

2.8 Taxes

Current Tax

The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
taxalle income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates,

Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in
other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probabile that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
the camry forward of unused 1ax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and 1ax laws) that have
been enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other omﬂpr&hesgs?h\incomﬂ oF Equity is recognised
in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively,




Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax Habilities,

2.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the company has present determined obligations 25 a result of
past events an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligations, Provisions are recognised at the best estimare of the expenditure required 1o settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre
tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A Contingent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the notes to the accounts, unless the
probability of an outflow of resources is remote.

A contingent assel is generally neither recognised nor disclosed,

2.10 Earnings per share

The Basic earnings per share {EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to the equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.11 Impairment of assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the assel’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU} fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assefs or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceads its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised
in the statement of profit and Joss, -




212Critical accounting estimates

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a considerable proportion of the assel base of the
Company. The charge in respect of periadic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate
of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life, The useful
lives and residual values of company's assets are defermined by management at the time the asset
is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may
impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Recoverability of Loans/Advances and provision for the same

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue Loans/Advances and
determining whether a provision against those Loans/Advances is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and fiming of anticipated Ruture
peyments and any possible actions that can be taken tg:mitigate the risk of non-payment.




AMAR VANLIYA LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2021

Particulars

As at
Note 215t March, 2021

As at
st March, 2020

Cash and cash equivalenis
Cher Gurrent Assets

MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fized Assels

Tarygiths Assels
Non-Current Invesimenls
Lang Term Leans & Advances

EQUITY A BILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Currert Labilities

HOMN CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Termn Borrowings

Long Termn Provisian
Deferred Tax Liabildies [Nafy

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share Capial

Reserve and Surplis

Corporate information & Significant Accounting Policess
Accompanying nolas fo the fnancial statements

The Motes referred to above form an integral pan of the accounts.
In tesms of gur report of aven date attached herewith.

As per our repor of even date atlached

Faringr
i rship Muember - 10211

Place : ’ Kﬂm&a— -
oae: 2 JUH 9001

3 184,822 145 765
4 L7275 47 5lg
457 497 207 552
3 a7 45918
] 7852 kIR ERNL:
7 50,364,194 43,308,776
8,071,886 BT 105710
84,524,384 81,308,562
] 378, 76D 483,561
i78,760 438,561
] 31,665,353 24,360,787
10 1,965,358 893,143
11 300,577 3,308,145
18,639,288 11,652,078
12 14,630,000 18,820,000
13 28,241,335 25,248,023
48,211,335 45,168,023
84,529,384 #1,308 662
142
I
T A
Madhu Sudan Choudhary Mavin Nayar
{Director (Director)

?umm ous S Shiaggg.

Punam Kurmar Sharma
{CFO & Company Secretary |



AMAR VANIJYA LINITED
Statemant of Profit and Loss for the year ended 313t March, 2021

in Rz { Rourded O )
Particulars Note  For the year ended For the year ended
st March 2021 st March 2020
Revenue
Fevenus from Operation 14 1,634,336 576,858
Othar Income 15 167,388 1,635,820
Total Revenue 3,831,714 2,212,679
Expenses
Employee benefit Expanses 16 1.084, 750 T29.478
Depreclation & Amoization Expenses 5 ¢ BS54y .
Finance Cost 17 v 2085014 400,874
Ciher Expenzes 18 487 162 519,088
Prowision for Sub Standard Assels 1.072.215
Laan Written O . 15087 574
Total Expenses 4,738,287 168,737,012
Profit before Tax {207,563 (14,524,335
Tax expense
Current tax . .
Deferred Tax Assels : =
Prior Period Tax < .
Profil for the period {307,563} {14,524,333)
Other Comprahensive Income
(4} herns thal will nol be reclassified to prof or logs
- Changes in fak value of Equity Instruments {138,845 29401
- Tao Expens2 relating to ghove item 128.849) 6115
{167,544) 35517
{B] tems that wil be reclassified to profit or doss - :
Other Comprehensive income (A+8) (16T 544) 35,517
Tatal Comprehensive Incomei{Loss| for the year {1,075,107) {14 438 B16)
{Profit+ Ofher Comprefensive fncome)
Earning per Equity Shara 14
Basic & Diuted [0.48) {723
Corporate Infoemation & Significant Accounting Pokcies 142
First Time adoption of ind AS 3
Agcamparrying notes 1o the financial statements 41027

Thee Notes refared to above Torm an integral past of the acsounts
In lerms of our report of aven dale allached herawith.

Az per our report of even date allached
For B. KUMAR & CO.
Charterf] Accobntanis
Finn%_‘ﬂa&\isugiqg\ Number; 308098E

. P

AR il
Medhu Sudan Choudhary Navin Nayar

[Director) (Director)
H : |-_ "
B.&Fﬁbﬁﬁ

?umm Ot Ngaug .

Paringi
Wiambership Nuriber - 10214 Punam Kumari Sharma
2 CFOAC
- hgu&-@/ {CFO & Company Secretary |
R
I o ST EE T VS
Date: X/ L L-;Jii]‘

A
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AMAR VANLIYA LIMITED

S FORMING PART OF THE F TATEMENT AS AT 31T
As at As af
sl March 2021 st March 2020
fAs} {Rs}
3 CASH AND CASH T
Cagh in hard 2459 13,002
Bafarcrs with banks 182 46 132,264
184,922 145,268
4 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advanos Paymants of incorme Tae (Mel of Provisian) L2575 57 686
JTLETS 67,606
6 MNOM- CURRE
Trisdly
{in Prefereance Shares of Rs, 10 sach) Noof Shares Ne of Shanes
heanatsame Tea Ca, Lid 50000 428,559 0000 398916
[ e Mobe Me. 20
428 659 396,915
[ I Lingquoted squity shares of Rs, 105 eash) o of Ehares fig of Shees
5. Dvarssss P Lid, 1800 . 1800 2
Crickwan Trade & Exparts Pt L 116250 24,580 507 116250 24,738,000
Siddhipriya Vincom P Lid 10000 8034070 10000 5,136,100
32723 657 32,054,100
1 i Comvertl Ko Shares Ho of Shares
Redeetitabhy Prefarence Shares
Paradisa Infraniman Consulanls Pul Lid 450,000 4,500,000 450,000 4,500,000
Total 37,662,321 T
T LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Unsecured - considened good
Loans. - Receivabhe on demand £0,358 134 43 309,776
55,360,154 43,308,776
& OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
Far Expensas 378,780 488551
78,766 488,564
% Long Term Borrowings
Uneseured Lean
Shart Term Borrawings
Unsitured Losn 31,665,361 24,200,787
31,665,253 24,360,707
10 Lona Term Brovision
Pregwition for Slandard Assels 85,000 05 000
Provision oo Sub Slandand Assels 1570,358 U143
1.965,358 £03 143
11 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Crefamed Tax Liskifties! Aasel) relaling lo
- Financ Instruments measueed al Fair Vale 6516283 545,431
- Imcoene Tax Base of Financial Instrumeants (207 T06) {146 584}
5,508 E 6,308,148

iy




AMAR VANLIYA LTD.

NOTE S
FIXED &
Gross Block Depreciation Met Block
Particulars Rate | Purchase As on Acdditions As on UPTO For the Disposall | Deduction Up to As on As on
Crate ot .4.2020 deduction 31.03.2021 31.3.2020 year AditiSold 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.3.2020
i during the year

Laser Frinter 45.07% 41, 360 2 41 360 39,292 = - = 38,292 2,068 2,068
Computer 563.16% | 05.10.20 22,150 55,000 F7. 150 21,043 8,547 = - BT 496 47 560 1,107
Air Conditioner 45.07% | 16.06.11 34,857 - 34,857 33,114 - - 33,114 1,743 1,743
TOTAL 88,367 55,000.00 153,367 93,449 8,547 - - 139,902 51,37 4,918

D

GERF .
T




12 SHARE CAPITAL
& AUTHORISED SHAFE CAPITAL -
2000000 Ecuby Sheres of Ry 10 nach

b ISSUED . SUBSTRIBED AND PAID - UP
1962000 Eguity Shares of Rs 104 sach

© shares is entitied to cne vots per shar

d Shaseholders hoicing more than 5% shanes:

At

315t March 2031

J—) T

19,930,000

18,620,000

% of hoiglng  Noof shaves held

As at
315t March 2020

A

18520000

18:920.000

The Campany has anly one class of shams refamed (o a5 equity shares having a par vakoa of Rs 100 Each halder of aguily

% of haiing  No.of shares hedd

ML ML
# The Company deciaes and pays dwoends i indan aupses The Company has not deciasd any Grdend.
I Reconciiation of the number of shares cutslending:
Partizulars As o
st March, 2021 318t March, 2020
Mumber of shares 2t the begrnng 1,992,000 1,802 000
Hdian during S yiar . .
umbsar of shares at the end 1.952.000 1,592,000
1) RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Panclars
Slatutory Regerve
Opening Balance 2396500 2256 500
Addian tuning tre year - .
Cinging Bakanpe L0600 2,206,500
Surplus in Profit and Loss hceoval
Openieg Balance 1,882,603 16,407,028
Adel Met profit transfemed from Stabesant
of Prolit & Loss account 1907 583) (14,524 33)
Lesa : Transier b Stahulory Resenm . .
Leds - Peowision B Biandand Assats = -
Closing Bslance §75.190 1,852 663
Eduity Investment Reserre
As perlast Accous 5,050 830 24 356 403
Chamges in 2 value of ecuity insiiuments (138,655) 294
Less: Transfer to Relained Eamings upon realisalion
Loss Tax Impact [ITLA OTA) (28,84%) 6,115
fudel - Difesred Tan dsgats 60,73 87,181
25.019,708 25,058,830
28,201 304 28248023
14 REVEMUE FROM OPERATION
‘rhenest 1634008 576 859
pl R 576,858
16 QTHER MCOME
Inieesl on |7 Redung 1454 ez
Wiile back of Finansial Oblgasons . 1,865 400
Wiriten of Linbiiges 193 834 £
107,380 T
18 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXEPENSES
Sgares & Bonys 1,074,780 b
Saalf Wediare Expenzes 1,600
ﬁﬂl




As at st

- st March, 221 et March 2000
17 FMANCE COST
Il on Lean 2,086 014 400 ATd
1088014 440,874
18 OTHER EXPENSES
Adverisament Expensas 47 357 53,660
Traveling & Canveyancs 8,247 5,108
Fiing Fes g2 4 800
Lepal & Frofessional Feas 241 56 00,758
higmiberahip Faes 40,120 4,200
Intareal on TDS 2950 :
Bank Changas 1320 153
Prmting & Statiznery 1.250 1.100
Office Rapair & Manienance 5,050 7050
Books & Periogicals 1.050 1,15
Pestage & Telegram 3ame A BET
Genarat Expenes 5140 852
Intmml At Fees 15,008 15,000
Feates & Taves - 200
Web Hasirg Charges - 4500
Emal Id Chavges Era] 258
Listng Faes 4900 500
Cmemat Charges . W
Taineztor Changes 1550 5,180
Paymant b5 Audtor's
As Aucit Fees E00 20500
As Tauaon 9440 47
487,762 519,008
18 EARNING PER SHARE
Basici Weighiod svenage nos of eqully shans outstandng
during M yaar 1,882,000 1,992 000
Profil Tor the yam {507 560 (14,534 333)
Morinal Valus of squily shares 10 10
Basc and duted EPS [0.48) |7.20)

20 Related Party Tranpactions |

@ Kty Managemant Farsonnal Mrs.Punam Himan Sharma|CFO & Campary Secelary], W Kalkl Kundu (CECH
b Ralsves Mo
¢ Assocabsl Nore
d Trarmacicn wih related patios  Nere

21 The Investesbnls Sek b by the Corparry b s own name and S is no impsimenl on any sssets of the company

i impact of Covid - 1§
In sesding the recoversbilty of Company's assets such & invesroenzt, Loans & Advances Tiags repswatie etz foe Company
B CONBIETED CHOTN $00 euemal rfomalen T Company has pefonmed sensivEy analys s o I s umpton uned e the
ool and exiemal indormation ! indicators of Rutune econamic oordions, P2 Compeny sxpects it necover fve CTying #T0.s of
e asgels

23 Mo arsdun R Desn paid of payatie dusing S period which nesd o be discosad 55 per secien 27 6 e
Micra, Seeall and Medun Erterprses Development Act 2008

24 Guatuly anc ofher ifinement benefils, f a7y payatie by the company, shall be scoounted for on cash basis.

25 The Financial stabamiets ko the yaar anded 313! March. 2071 are prepared a5 pes Pevised Schedule Vi Conespending
Comparati igusn of the preveus yeat have been mgrouped andior msmmanged wheraver necessany

3 Comparatus figures of tha previcus year have heen regrauped andior rearrangad wheraver recessary

[CFO & Company Secretary |

‘29 Ji M1



AMAR VANIJYA LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March,2021

For the year For the year
2020-2021 2019-2020
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
et Profit!{Loss) as per P & L Account (907 563} (14,524 333)
Adjustments for
Deprecialion 8,547
Diminution in Vaive of Investment - -
Cash flow before working capital changes {899,016} 114,524,333
Adjustments for Working Capital
Increase f Decrease in Other Current Assets {214 BBY) 456,024
[ncrease / Decreasze in Curent Liabilites (108 801) 1139,971)
Tax Adjustment . .
Increase [ Decrease in OTA - .
Increass | Dacreass in Shor Term Prov - .
Increase | Decrease in Long Term Prov 1072215 -
Net Cash genarated from operations {151,491) (14,208, 280)
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fined Assels {55,000 :
Increass iDacrease) in Loans Given {7, (58,418) {B,656.589)
Change in Value of Investment - .
PurchaseSzle of Investment -
Loss on Sale of investment - -
Nt Cash Flow from investing achivilies {T.113 418} (8,656,539)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Rapayment of Loan & Advances - -
Increase /| Decrease)in Borrowings 7,304,566 22 B95. 787
Net Cash used in Financing activities 191,148 14,239,108
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent 38,857 30,908
Opening Cash & cash Equivalent 145285 114 358
Closing Cash & cash Equivalent 184,822 145 266

* These represent Cash and Bank Balance only.

Note -
1) The Above Cash Flow has been Prepared under * Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting
Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by InsBiute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1) This is the Cash Flow refarred to, in our report of even dale.

A Per our Report of even date attached

?uwzw Wiuas Shobeus .

Punam Kumari Sharma
(CFO & Company Secrefary )




